Jeff Watson

From: Megan Woodruff <mwoodruff@kvnews.com>

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 2:44 PM

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: Re: SP-16-00003 Maclsaac Notice of Decision Legal / Confirmation: Ad 1599376 for KC
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

Attachments: AD1599376_jnl.pdf

Good afternoon Jeff,
Please see attached for your legal proof scheduled for March 30.
Please let me know if you approve or would like any changes made.

Thanks so much and have a nice day!

Megan Woodruff

Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg
mwoodruff@kvnews.com

legals@kvnews.com
(509) 925-1414

LEGAL Submission & Approval Deadlines
| 1stpublicationdatelsa. | Mon | TuE | wep | THU | Fm | saT |

DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION  12pm FRI 12pm FRI | 12pm MON 12pm TUES 12pm WED 12pm THU
DEADLINE FORAPPROVAL ~ 3pmFRI  11am MON 11am TUE 1lam WED 1lem THU 1lam FRI

COST open rate for legals is $12.75 per column inch

MEW CUSTOMERS prepayment is reguired for new customers - please include a billing address,
phone numbear, and amall to send the proof to

AFFIDAVITS & TEAR SHEETS  an affidavit, mamo bill, and original tear sheat will be sent to you scon
after the last publlcation date

From: Jeff Watson <jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 2:18 PM

To: Megan Woodruff; ads@nkctribune.com; jana@nkctribune.com
Subject: SP-16-00003 Maclsaac Notice of Decision Legal.docx

Please publish the attached on Thursday March 30, 2017
Thank You,

Jeffrey A. Watson
Planner 11



Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensburg WA 98926
jeff.watson@co.Kittitas.wa.us
509-933-8274

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law



